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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : SEALED
Plaintiff, : INDICTMENT
Vs. : VIO. 16 U.S.C. § 470cc, 18 U.S.C. §§
641, 1361, 2
CARL LAVERN CRITES, RICITARD : TRAFFICKING IN STOLEN
RAYMOND BOURRET, MARIE VIRGINIA ARTIFACTS, THEFT OF
CRITES and STEVEN L. SHRADER, : GOVERNMENT PROPERTY,
DEPREDATION OF GOVERNMENT
Defendants. : PROPERTY, FORFEITURE

Case: 2:09-¢cr-00303

The Grand Jury charges: Assfgned To : Benson, Dee
Assign. Date : 5/27/2009
COUNT 1 Description: USA v.

On or about August 27, 2008, in the Central Division of the District of Utah and
elsewhere,
CARL LAVERN CRITES, MARIE VIRGINIA CRITES and
STEVEN L. SHRADER
defendants herein, did embezzle, steal, purloin, or knowingly convert to their own use or the use

of another, or without authority, sell, convey, or dispose of property of the United States to wit:




one pair of basket-maker sandals the value of which exceeds the sum of $1000.00, and did aid
and abet therein, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 2.
COUNT2
On or about August 27, 2008, in the Central Dl;vision of the District of Utah and
clsewhere,
CARL LAVERN CRITES, MARIE VIRGINIA CRITES, and
STEVEN L. SHRADER
defendants herein, did embezzle, steal, purloin, or knowingly convert to their own use or the use
of another, or without authority, sell, convey, or dispose of property of the United States to wit:
one basket-maker basket the value of which exceedsv the sum of $1000.00, and did aid and abet
therein, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 2.
COUNT 3
On or about September 14, 2008, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,
CARL LAVERN CRITES and RICHARD RAYMOND BOURRET,
defendants herein, did knowingly excavate, remove, damage, or otherwise alter or deface, or
attempt to excavate, remove, damage, or otherwise alter or deface an archaeological resource
located on public lands, which activity was not conducted pursuant to a permit issued pursuant to
16 U.S.C. § 470cc, énd the archaeological value of said resource and the cost of its restoration
and repair exceeds the sum of $300, and did aid and abet therein, all in violation of 16 U.S.C. §
470ee(a)and 18 U.S.C. § 2.

COUNT 4

On or about September 14, 2008, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,




CARL LAVERN CRITES,
defendant herein, did knowingly transport an archaeological resource, to wit: a San Jose knife,
which resource had been excavated or removed from public lands in violation of Federal law,
which resource was valued in excess of $500, all in violation of 16 U.S.C. § 470ee(b).
COUNT 5

On or about September 14, 2008, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, on public

lands of the United States administered by the U. S. Bureau of Land Management,
CARL LAVERN CRITES and RICHARD RAYMOND BOURRET
defendants herein, did willfully injure and commit depredation against property of the
United States, by excavating, damaging, and otherwise altering archaeological resources;
the damage to such property exceeds $1,000.00, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1361.
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SEEK FORFEITURE

As aresult of committing the offenses alleged in Counts 1 through 5 of this Indictment,
the defendants shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 16 U.S.C. §470gg(b) all |
archaeological resources with respect to which a violation of 16 U.S.C. § 470ee occurred and all
vehicles and equipment of any person which were used in any manner or part to commit and
facilitate the commission of such offense.

The defendants shall also forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§

981(a)(1)(C), 1956(c)(7)(D) and 28 1U.S.C. § 2461 any property, real or personal, which

constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to a violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 1361.




If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the

Defendants:
a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
d. has been substantially diminished in value; or
e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without

difficulty, the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property
pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b)(1) and 28 U.S.C. §
2461(¢).
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BRETT L. TOLMAN
United States Attorney
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United States District Court

DISTRICT OF UTAH - CENTRAL DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. WARRANT FOR ARREST

Carl Lavern Crites et al

CASE NUMBER: 2:09¢r00303-001 DB
To: The United States Marshal

and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest CARL LAVERN CRITES

Name

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)

Indictment D Superseding Indictment [:I Information [:] Superseding Information
D Complaint D Order of court D Violation Notice D Probation Violation Petition

D Supervised Release Violation Petition
charging him or her with (brief description of offense)

Trafficking in Stolen Artifacts ; Theft of Government Property ; Depredation of Government

Property
in violation of 16:470ee : 18:641 : 18:1361 United States Code.
D. Mark-fones Clerk of Court
“of Jsuing Officer Title of Issuing Officer
May 27, 2009 at Salt Lake City, Utah
SignaV of Issuing Officer Date and Location

By: Ryan Robertson
Deputy Clerk

Bail fixed by

Name of Judicial Officer
RETURN
This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at
DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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United States District Court

DISTRICT OF UTAH - CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v. WARRANT FOR ARREST

Carl Lavern Crites et al

CASE NUMBER: 2:09¢r00303-002 DB

To: The United States Marshal
and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest

RICHARD RAYMOND BOURRET

Name

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)

Indictment D Superseding Indictment

D Complaint

D Supervised Release Violation Petition
charging him or her with (brief description of offense)

L—_] Information

Theft of Government Property ; Depredation of Government Property

in violation of 16:470ee : 18:1361

1 Superseding Information
[] Order of court [ Violation Notice [] probation Violation Petition

United States Code.

D. Mark Jores Clerk of Court

Title of Issuing Officer

Nam%yu‘{g Officer ‘
eV e

May 27, 2009 at Salt Lake City, Utah

Date and Location

Syamr‘g 7§suing Officer
By: Ryan Robertson

Deputy Clerk

Bail fixed by

Name of Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING

OFFICER

SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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United States District Court

DISTRICT OF UTAH - CENTRAL DIVISION

‘UNITEb STATES OF AMERICA
v. WARRANT FOR ARREST

Carl Lavern Crites et al ,
CASE NUMBER: 2:09¢r00303-003 DB

To: The United States Marshal
and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest, MARIE VIRGINIA CRITES

Name

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)

Indictment D Superseding Indictment D Information D Superseding Information

] Complaint  [_] Order of court [] violation Notice {1 Probation Violation Petition

D Supervised Release Violation Petition
charging him or her with (brief description of offense)

Trafficking in Stolen Artifacts

in violation of 18:641

United States Code.

D. Mark Jones Clerk of Court

Name of Issuing Officer Title of Issuing Officer

a g May 27, 2009 at Salt Lake City, Utah
Sig mrlj}ﬁuing Officer Date and Location
: Ryan Robertson
Deputy Clerk
Bail fixed by
Name of Judicial Officer
RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER
OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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United States District Court

DISTRICT OF UTAH - CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. WARRANT FOR ARREST

Carl Lavern Crites et al

CASE NUMBER: 2:09¢r00303-004 DB

To: The United States Marshal
and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest STEVEN L. SHRADER

Name

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)

Indictment D Superseding Indictment D Information D Superseding Information
|:| Complaint D Order of court [ _] Violation Notice [] Probation Violation Petition

D Supervised Release Violation Petition
charging him or her with (bricf description of offense)

Trafficking in Stolen Artifacts

in violation of 18:641

United States Code.

D. Mark Jones Clerk of Court
Name uing Officer Title of Issning Officer
/( / , May 27, 2009 at Salt Lake City, Utah

?aﬁ?yéf Issutng Officer Date and Location
Y

Ryan Robertson
Deputy Clerk

Bail fixed by

Name of Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER
OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST




